

# Village of Hanover Planning & Development Meeting

---

October 26, 2022

President Dave Molnar called the Village of Hanover Planning & Development meeting to order at 6:45 pm.

## **ROLL CALL:**

David Molnar- Present

John Morgan - Present

Dale Jennings – Present

Stephanie Hancock - Present

Jeff Collins - Present

Kim Christian - Absent

## **MINUTES:**

The Minutes of the Oct 12, 2022 planning meeting were reviewed. Being no further corrections or additions, a motion to accept the minutes was issued by Morgan and second by Hancock, All Ayes.

## **ZONING INSPECTOR'S REPORT:**

- Nothing.

## **OLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS:**

- Public Hearing will be held Nov 9<sup>th</sup> 5:00 pm at the LVHS Media Center regarding subdivision reg update pertaining to ROW.
- Final Water Project Feasibility Study meeting is expected to take place Monday Oct 31<sup>st</sup> at 10:00 am.
- Impact Fees- a copy was available for review.
- Environmental Design Group- meeting took place regarding bio swells. Strategies presented to assist residents with ditching and drainage problems. A representative will be present to share details at our January 11<sup>th</sup> meetings.
- LCATS- Representatives from the LCATS were present to share drone footage of the W. High Street/Hainsview Drive intersection. Traffic data from recent counts shared in comparison to past. Cost comparison of round-a-bout verse signal explained. Federal funding is typically an 80/20 match. Traffic study will be completed in the spring of 2023. Information can be used in the SRTS plan.
- Comprehensive Plan update: Jim Lenner led the commission and committee through the final draft of the comp plan update. Final feedback was provided. Lenner will have final report out next week to share.

Morgan made a motion to adjourn, second by Jennings, All in favor.

## **RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:**

\_\_\_\_\_  
President David Molnar

\_\_\_\_\_  
Clerk Nicole D. Gieseler